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AGENDA ITEM 2.A. LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

MEETING: June 17, 2025

TO: Trinity LAFCo Commissioners

FROM: Colette Santsche, Executive Officer
SUBJECT: Presentation by Trinity Public Utilities District

BACKGROUND

Trinity LAFCo offers a standing agenda item titled “Presentations/Announcements” at the start of each
regular meeting. This item is available to spotlight local agency partners and foster greater collaboration,
transparency, and awareness of shared challenges and opportunities within Trinity County.

Going forward, staff intends to regularly invite special districts and agency partners to present brief
updates on key initiatives, recent accomplishments, and ongoing efforts that may be of interest to the
Commission and the broader LAFCo mission.

DISCUSSION

At this meeting, we are pleased to welcome Paul Hauser, General Manager of Trinity Public Utilities
District (PUD). Mr. Hauser will provide an update on the activities of Trinity PUD, with a focus on the
District’s right-of-way (ROW) expansion project, including goals, progress to date, and coordination with
partner agencies.

Trinity PUD plays a critical role in maintaining and expanding essential utility services throughout the
county. This presentation is an opportunity for Commissioners to better understand the District’s planning
efforts, infrastructure investments, and emerging priorities.

RECOMMENDATION

Receive presentation and ask clarifying questions as necessary.

Attachments:
None
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